

SCOTT COUNTY ORDINANCE NO 09-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 13-34 OF THE SCOTT COUNTY CODE
RELATIVE TO DESIGNATED SPEED LIMITS ON SCOTT COUNTY SECONDARY
ROADS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF SCOTT COUNTY, IOWA:

SECTION 1.

Add to Sec. 13-34R , Add Item Nos. 7, 8, and 9 to read:

R. County

7. 45 MPH - On 260th Avenue from 225th Street to 235th Street.
8. 45 MPH - On Slopertown Road from 145th Av (Hillandale) West to 115th Av (Y52).
9. 45 MPH - On 257th Av from Territorial Road South to 200th Street and East on 200th Street to LeClaire City Limits.

SECTION 2.

The County Auditor is directed to keep and maintain a copy of the Ordinance in the County Auditor's office.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE

If any of the provisions of the Ordinance are for any reason illegal or void, then the lawful provisions of this Ordinance shall be and remain in full force and effect, The same as if the Ordinance contained no illegal or void provisions.

SECTION 4. REPEALER

All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its final passage and publication as by law provided.

APPROVED this _____ day of _____, 2009.

Jim Hancock, Chairman
Scott County Board of Supervisors

ATTESTED BY:

Roxanna Moritz
Scott County Auditor

SCOTT COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 09-_____

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 13, SEC. 13-47-A(7), LECLAIRE TOWNSHIP OF THE SCOTT COUNTY CODE RELATIVE TO PLACEMENT OF STOP SIGNS ON SCOTT COUNTY SECONDARY ROADS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF SCOTT COUNTY, IOWA:

SECTION 1.

Under Sec. 13-47-A (7), add Item No. y to read:

From the East and West entrances at the intersection of 205th Street and 257th Avenue.

SECTION 2.

The County Auditor is directed to keep and maintain a copy of the Ordinance in the County Auditor's office.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE

If any of the provisions of the Ordinance are for any reason illegal or void, then the lawful provisions of this Ordinance shall be and remain in full force and effect, the same as if the Ordinance contained no illegal or void provisions.

SECTION 4. REPEALER

All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its final passage and publication as by law provided.

APPROVED this _____ day of _____, 2009.

Jim Hancock, Chairman
Scott County Board of Supervisors

ATTESTED BY:

Roxanna Moritz
Scott County Auditor

ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10 ENTITLED PARKING ORDINANCES OF THE SCOTT COUNTY IOWA CODE, BY AMENDING NUMEROUS SECTIONS THERETO

BE IT ENACTED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF SCOTT COUNTY IOWA:

Section 1. That Chapter 10 of the Scott County Iowa Code, be and the same is hereby amended to read as follows:

CHAPTER 10

PARKING ORDINANCES

SECTIONS:

- 10-1. TITLE
- 10-2. GENERAL JURISDICTION
- 10-3. DEFINITIONS
- 10-4. EMPLOYEE PARKING
- 10-5. PUBLIC PARKING
- 10-6. LOADING ZONE PARKING
- 10-7. AUTHORIZED VEHICLE PARKING
- 10-8. HANDICAPPED PARKING
- 10-9. NO PARKING

Deleted: DIAGRAM OF PARKING AREAS

10-10. SIGNS REQUIRED FOR REGULATIONS EFFECTIVENESS

Deleted: 10-10... COUNTY ENGINEER REGULATIONS

10-11. ENFORCEMENT AND PAYMENT OF FINES

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 2

SEC. 10-1. TITLE

This chapter may be known and cited as the "County Parking Ordinance" of Scott County, Iowa.

SEC. 10-2. GENERAL JURISDICTION

The rules of this Chapter shall apply to property owned and operated by the County or Conservation Board. Unless otherwise specified, all rules, regulations, and definitions outlined in Chapter 321 or 461A of the Code of Iowa shall apply.

Deleted: only those areas specified.

Deleted: 1989

SEC. 10-3. DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this Chapter, certain terms and words are hereby defined. Words used in the present tense shall include the future, the singular number shall include the

under the written contract at/near a County-owned Building and;

c. Has notified the County Administrator or designee prior to performing activity.

Deleted: (
Deleted:)

4. Juror or prospective juror.

Deleted: (
Deleted:)

5. Persons attending scheduled meeting(s), classes in County-owned Building provided that the County Administrator or designee has been notified prior to such activity.

Deleted: (
Deleted:)

6. Vehicles of persons employed by agencies and/or governmental entities which lease or utilize office space in a County-owned Building.

Deleted: (
Deleted:)

7. Vehicles of persons on the workfare program, upon notification of County Administrator or his designee.

Deleted: (
Deleted:)

G. SPECIAL PERMIT: An identifying instrument, placard, etc. authorized and issued by the Office of Facility and Support Services for: persons listed under Employee Parking which allows a vehicle to be parked in the employee parking area for a specified period of time, or district, associate and magistrate court judges allowed to park in the Authorized Vehicle Parking area.

Deleted: J
Deleted: HANDICAPPED EMPLOYEE PARKING: Parking for temporary or permanently handicapped employee(s) subject to submission of documentation to the Office of the Facility and Support Services.

Deleted: K

Deleted: L

Deleted: County employee

H. EMPLOYEE PERMIT: An identifying instrument or permit shall be issued by the County which allows a vehicle to park in the employee parking area(s).

Deleted: The employee permit shall be placed on the lower left side of the rear bumper of a vehicle. If it is not possible to place the permit in the stated area, the Director of Facility and Support Services may provide an alternate designated area on a case by case basis. Permit must be easily visible from the rear of the vehicle.

I. AUTHORIZED VEHICLE PARKING: Parking for only vehicles of law enforcement agency personnel conducting official business, and county owned vehicles.

Deleted: M

SEC. 10-4. EMPLOYEE PARKING

Employee parking locations shall be regulated by Scott County Employee General Policy. Employees are prohibited from parking in non-designated areas.

Deleted: ; vehicles owned/operated by a district associate or magistrate court judge;

A. SEC. 10-5. PUBLIC PARKING RIGHTS TO PUBLIC PARKING LIMITED. No individual may park a motor vehicle in areas designated as public parking, as defined in sec. 10-3(D) unless the individual is conducting business in the building associated with that designated parking area.

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: <#>No person shall park a motor vehicle on the area(s) known as employee parking except those persons outlined in Sec. 10-3, 1. Employees shall park in areas as designated for specified buildings. These designations are defined in Sec. 10-8.¶
<#>¶

B. OVERNIGHT PARKING PROHIBITED. An Individual may not park a motor vehicle or remain parked in areas designated for public parking, as defined in Sec. 10-3(D) after 8 pm and before 5 am.

Deleted: ¶
<#>¶

point 100 feet south of Grove Road.

Deleted:, on the easterly side of the street

7. On Manor Drive from the County Park Road to Park View Drive, on the easterly side of the street.
8. On both sides of South Park View Drive from its intersection with Park View Drive southeasterly a distance of 575 feet to a point in front of addresses 114 and 115.
9. On both sides of Crest View Drive from its intersection with South Park View Drive southwesterly, southerly and southeasterly a distance of 575 feet to a point in front of addresses 110 and 111.
10. On both sides of Park Crest Court from its intersection with Crest View Drive southwesterly from the entire length of the street and the cul-de-sac.
11. On Park View Drive from Manor Drive northerly for a distance of 200 feet, on the westerly side of the street.
12. On Park Avenue between Manor Drive and Manor Court, on the north side of the street only.
13. On Park View Drive from Valley drive to South Park View Drive on the westerly side of the street.
14. On both sides of County Route F-33 (290th Street) from Scott Park Road (Old 61) east past Pioneer Village to bridge.
15. On both sides of on Park View Drive from Grove Street 200 feet south.
16. On both sides of Brady Street (in Mt. Joy) from 214th Street north to end of road.
17. On both sides of 140th Street Place from 110th Ave (Y-48) east to 112th Ave.
18. In violation of any parking restrictions authorized by the Conservation Board within the county park system.

Deleted: (Both sides of road).

Deleted: No parking

Deleted: '

Deleted: s

Deleted: on the westerly side of the street

Deleted: No Parking on

Deleted:

Deleted: on both sides of the street

Deleted: No Parking on

Deleted:

Deleted: on both sides of street

Deleted: SEC. 10-11... COUNTY ENGINEER REGULATIONS
 § The Board of Supervisors and/or the County Engineer, based upon an engineering and traffic investigation, is hereby authorized to designate the location and the effective times of no parking restrictions, and maintain by installation of appropriate official traffic control devices and/or markings. §
 § No Parking on Brady Street (in Mt. Joy) from 214th Street north to end of road on both sides of the street. §
 § No Parking on 140th Street Place from 110th Ave (Y-48) east to 112th Ave on both sides of street. §

Deleted: ?

SEC. 10-10. SIGNS REQUIRED FOR REGULATIONS EFFECTIVENESS

Parking regulations shall not be in effect until official traffic control devices and/or markings have been installed

First Consideration _____,
Second Consideration _____,
Third Consideration _____.

James V. Hancock
Chairman, Board of Supervisors

Published on _____.

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

R E S O L U T I O N

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

September 3, 2009

APPROVAL OF CLASSIFICATION AND STAFFING ADJUSTMENT THROUGH RESTRUCTURING OF THE COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Section 1. That the table of organization for the Community Services Department be decreased by 1.0 FTE to reflect the elimination of a Case Aide.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

R E S O L U T I O N

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

September 3, 2009

APPROVAL OF STAFFING ADJUSTMENTS IN THE FACILITY AND SUPPORT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

- Section 1. That the table of organization for the Facility and Support Services Department be increased to 1.0 FTE to reflect the addition of a Maintenance Electronic Systems Technician that will be assigned to work at the Scott Emergency Communications Center.
- Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

September 3, 2009

APPROVING VARIOUS HUMAN RESOURCES AND GENERAL POLICIES

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

- Section 1. That Human Resources Policy A. "PRIDE Philosophy and Policy PRIDE philosophy.
- Section 2. That Human Resources Policy N. "Unpaid Leave of Absence" is hereby modified to clarify no longer requires Board approval of leaves that are required by state or federal law.
- Section 3. That Human Resources Policy U. "Separation of Employment" is hereby modified to clarify notice requirements for retirement and resignation and establish layoff procedures by extending the notice requirement and permitting recall to work.
- Section 4. That General Policy 3 "Copying Policy" is hereby modified to emphasize the green philosophy of copying and the move toward standardized equipment for overall cost savings.

- Section 5. That General Policy 6 "Accessibility Policy" is hereby modified to clarify the terminology in the federal law and streamline the grievance policy.
- Section 6. That General Policy 19 "Tax Deed Disposal and Auction" is hereby modified to eliminate references to abandoned property and clarify the team effort in reviewing properties.
- Section 7. That General Policy 21 "Posting of Material" is hereby modified to update the proper postings related to public and employee bulletin boards.
- Section 8. That General Policy 36 "Construction of Private Drainage Improvements" is hereby modified to add copies of the state of federal permit process code sections and new numbering system.
- Section 9. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

SCOTT COUNTY PERSONNEL ACTIONS

BOARD MEETING: September 3, 2009

NEW HIRES

Employee/Department	Position	Salary	Effective Date	Remarks
Michael Gealy FSS	Custodial Worker P/T	\$12.48/hr	08/24/09	Replaces Bernard Schloemer
Melissa Connell Treasurer	Clerk II	\$26,582	08/31/09	Replaces Helen McCormick

TRANSFERS AND PROMOTIONS

Employee/Department	New Position	Salary Change	Effective Date	Remarks
None				

LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Employee/Department	Position	Effective Date	Remarks
None			

BARGAINING UNIT STEP INCREASES

Employee/Department	Position	Salary Change	Wage Step	Effective Date
Regina Wolfe Sheriff/Jail	Correction Officer	\$37,648 - \$41,371	Step 5	08/21/09
Peter Bawden Sheriff	Deputy Sheriff	\$49,421 - \$51,667	Step 5	08/29/09
William Wulf FSS	Custodial Worker P/T	\$15.13/hr - \$15.57/hr	Step 7	08/30/09

MERIT INCREASES

Employee/Department	Position	Salary Change	% of Midpoint	Effective Date
Harlee Miller Juvenile Detention	Detention Youth Supervisor	\$39,857 - \$41,053 (3.0%)	104.201%	06/08/09
Maceo Jackson Sheriff/Jail	Corrections Sergeant	\$48,552 - \$49,766 (2.5%)	99.844%	06/29/09
Susi Meier Sheriff/Jail	Corrections Sergeant	\$48,522 - \$50,009 (3.0%)	100.331%	06/29/09
Barb Walton Juvenile Detention	Shift Supervisor	\$50,636 - \$52,915 (4.5%)	107.9%	07/25/09
Ann Jepson Health	Public Health Nurse	\$53,608 - \$56,019 (4.5%)	105.922%	08/02/09
Jeff Douglas Juvenile Detention	Detention Youth Supervisor	\$38,384 - \$39,727 (3.5%)	100.835%	08/04/09
Jack Hoskins Health	Environmental Health Specialist	\$56,411 - \$56,975 (1.0%)	109.77%	08/07/09
Jeremiah Kaiser Juvenile Detention	Juvenile Detention Center Director	\$60,512 - \$63,538 (5.0%)*	89.251%	08/16/09
Cheryl Sexton Human Resources	Benefits Coordinator	\$37,844 - \$39,169 (3.5%)	103.403%	08/29/09

*First or second review following appointment or promotion. Salary adjusted 5% if not above 95% of midpoint & employee receives rating of 3 or better.

BONUS

Employee/Department	Position	Effective Date
Carolyn Minter County Attorney	Administrative Ass't – Juvenile Ct.	04/22/09
Mike Blaesi Sheriff	Sergeant	06/23/09
Rhonda Oostenryk Risk Management	Risk Manager	07/27/09
Bill Costello Sheriff/Jail	Corrections Sergeant	08/02/09
John Rushton Community Services	Mental Health Coordinator	08/08/09
Mary Hancock Treasurer	Multi-service Clerk	08/12/09

SEPARATIONS

Employee/Department	Position	Hire Date	Separation Date	Reason for Separation
Dessie Hines Sheriff/Jail	Correction Officer	09/11/98	07/23/09	Involuntary resignation
Ramona Tate Sheriff/Jail	Correction Officer	05/14/93	08/24/09	Involuntary resignation
Clyde Durrah Community Services	Case Adie	02/18/85	08/28/09	Resignation

REQUEST TO FILL VACANCIES

Position/Department	Position Status	Starting Date	Previous Incumbent	Recommendation
Maintenance Electronic Systems Tech FSS	New	ASAP	None	Approve to fill

TUITION REQUESTS

Employee/Department	Position	Course of Study	Course dates(s)
Alma Bakoylis County Attorney	Clerk II	Dependence of Man on the Environment Ashford University	08/25/09 – 09/28/09

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT THIS
RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY THE BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS ON _____

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

September 3, 2009

SUSPENDING THE CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES FOR LISA RODRIGUEZ, 1711 MISSISSIPPI AVENUE, DAVENPORT, IOWA, AS DIRECTED BY THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES FOR IN THE AMOUNT OF \$618.00 AND UTILITY FEES OF \$252.93.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

- Section 1. That Scott County has been directed by the Iowa Department of Human Services to suspend the collection of property taxes, assessments and rates or charges, including interest, fees, and costs for Lisa Rodriguez, 1711 Mississippi Avenue, Davenport, Iowa, in the amount of \$618.00 (2008 property taxes) and \$252.93 (2009 utility fees of \$60.81, \$60.81, \$61.75 and \$69.56) are hereby suspended.
- Section 2. That the collection of all property taxes, special assessments, and rates or charges, including interest, fees, and costs assessed against the parcel at 1711 Mississippi Avenue, Davenport, Iowa remaining unpaid shall be suspended for such time as Lisa Rodriguez remains the owner of such property, and during the period he/she receives assistance as described in Iowa Code Section 427.9.
- Section 3. That the County Treasurer is hereby directed to suspend collection of the above stated taxes, assessments, and rates or charges, including interest, fees, and costs, thereby establishing a lien on said property as required by law, with future collection to include statutory interest.
- Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT THIS
RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY THE BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS ON _____
DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
September 3, 2009

SUSPENDING THE CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES FOR JOAN ANNETTE GASZAK, 1807 SUTTON PLACE, BETTENDORF, IOWA, IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1634.00.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

- Section 1. The current property taxes and utility fees, interest and penalties accrued for Joan Annette Gaszak, 1807 Sutton Place, Bettendorf, Iowa, in the amount of \$1634.00 are hereby suspended.
- Section 2. The County Treasurer is hereby directed to suspend the collection of the above stated taxes thereby establishing a lien on said property as required by law with future collection to include statutory interest, if any.
- Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

R E S O L U T I O N

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

September 3, 2009

RECOGNITION OF MELVIN ILLIAN'S YEARS OF SERVICE AS A TRUSTEE ON BENEFITED FIRE DISTRICT #6

WHEREAS, Melvin Illian served on Benefited Fire District #6 for twenty years, and;

WHEREAS, during his tenure as a trustee, he has contributed to the community through his dedication and objectivity, and in honor of his service;

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Section 1. That the Board of Supervisors does hereby recognize the efforts of Melvin Illian and conveys its appreciation for his willingness to volunteer twenty years of service and hard work as a trustee to Benefited Fire District #6.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

September 3, 2009

RECOGNIZING SEPTEMBER 7, 2009 AS LABOR DAY IN OUR COMMUNITY

WHEREAS, Union members of the United States are well known throughout the world for leadership in their professions and for performing their work with great distinction, intelligence, diligence, and integrity; and

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois and State of Iowa skilled workforce helps attract new businesses and industries and retain established employers, thereby strengthening the current and future economies of Illinois and Iowa; and

WHEREAS, our cities, villages and counties are committed to effective workforce development, creating gainful job opportunities for our citizens and providing safe, healthy and productivity work environments for employees and employers; and

WHEREAS, on Labor Day working families and their unions have the opportunity to celebrate all their accomplishments while reflecting on the values they bring to their workplaces; and

WHEREAS, on September 5, 1882 the first Labor Day holiday was celebrated, and Congress passed an act on June 28, 1894 declaring the first Monday of September as the Labor Day Holiday.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

- Section 1. That the Board of Supervisors does hereby recognizes September 7, 2009 at **Labor Day** in our community and call this observance to the attention of all our citizens.
- Section 2. To encourage all of our citizens to make a special effort on Labor Day and during Union Label Week, September 7 through September 12, 2009 to purchase union-made goods and recognized how union members contribute to America's prosperity.
- Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

September 3, 2009

PROCLAIMING IOWA EMPLOYER SUPPORT OF THE GUARD AND RESERVE WEEK FOR SEPTEMBER 7-13, 2009

WHEREAS, Iowa's National Guard and Reserve forces continue to serve our country with distinction. Today, our Iowa Guardsmen and Reservists are active on every front in the Global War on Terror. During Iowa Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve Week, we honor our courageous Guardsman and Reservists and their employers, whose continued support is vital to the success of our Armed Forces and to the strength of our country, and;

WHEREAS, our Iowa Guard and Reserve personnel are training hard and deploying frequently to meet new challenges worldwide. Guardsmen and Reservists are a key component in the Global War on Terror, serving in Afghanistan, Iraq, the Horn of Africa and at home to defeat the terrorist threat to our national security. Iowa Guardsmen and Reservists have also responded to natural disasters and humanitarian emergencies all over the world and in Iowa this year as our state has suffered from tornados and floods. Iowa is blessed and grateful for the service of these brave men and women who continue to answer the call to serve our communities and our country, and;

WHEREAS, by supporting our Guardsmen and Reservists, employers across Iowa are also helping to advance freedom and democracy around the world. Employer support ensures a degree of comfort for members of the Guard and Reserve so they can focus on the task at hand. At the same time, these employers benefit from the professionalism, experience, and leadership skills these citizen-warriors bring home. Employer support of our Guard and Reserve at home and abroad helps ensure our troops are mission-ready while also providing a source of pride and assurance for all Americans. This country is grateful to employers and works for their support of Guard and Reserve members and their families. Together, our National Guard and Reserve forces and their employers are united in purpose and reflect the highest standards of professionalism and honor.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

- Section 1. That the Board of Supervisors does hereby proclaim the week of September 7-13, 2009 to be known as Iowa Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve Week.
- Section 2. To encourage all of our citizens to express our heartfelt thanks to the members of our National Guard and Reserve and the civilian employers for the extraordinary sacrifices on behalf of our Nation.
- Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE
CERTIFIES THAT THIS RESOLUTION
HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY THE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON _____
DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

September 3, 2009

APPROVAL OF CLAIMS.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Section 1. The Scott County Board of Supervisors approves for payment all warrants numbered 221785 through 222127 as submitted and prepared for payment by the County Auditor, in the total amount of \$1,833,150.23.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.